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PINEY RUN FARM - 1840-42 - (North side of) 4224 Mount
Zion Road, 0.9 mile east of Dover Road. The Joshua
Fowble house of 1850 map and 1877 atlas. Large, formal
stone house, 2-% stories; eyebrow windows set in a wide
white frieze of frame under a dentiled cornice; hip
roof; English basement with windows above ground; center
entrance hall. Also frame wings of two stories each.
Numerous frame stables and barns painted in cream color;
property bounded by split-rail fence. Owner's at time
of of 1971 tour book, Dr. and Mrs. Gifford B. Pinchot.
Owner: Charles M. Lott (1978).



